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Dear Bob 

Lookback Study in Creutzfeldt$akoh Disease (Ethical Approval 1792/96/4/169) 

Thank you for your letter dated 23''i May and its enclosures, notably the copy of Dr 
hint' cst°err:'s letter dated i'2'1' January 2000. 

As you know., 1 wrote to you on 30"' January, withdrawing ethical approval for the 
above study,, after we had discussed the matter in sonic detail, This decision Was made 
predom inantly because the National Blood Authority had decided that recipients of 
blood from patient: who later developed variant C'il. should themselves be deferred 
as blood donors and that these individuals might need to be, info££raed of the reasons 
fur this deferral. 

As we have since discussed, the position has chanted once more. I agree that Dr 
4cGjverri's letter, describing the formation of the "Expert Group on the Management 
of CJD Iklcislen#a", spec if  mentions that "the appropriate Health iudzorat4:"  will 
be charged with the responsibility of c:onsiderin_, whether or not to tell "deferred 
blood donors" Why their blood cannot be accepted. I am not as all clear hots such 
incidents will be "elisctis*rib and managed on a case by case basis", but I agree that 
this proposal does clearly separate research and clinical practice, suggesting that 
further research may be entirely ethical, 

Dr 1l p3i;i` :tk's st<iternei t that `the policy will be kept under review an the light of 
devekpixi science" is clearly appropriate.. I know that you see the Lookback Study as 

a very ltnpo£ta{it part of that "developing science" and that, under these tr unto iE4 cos 

one i:rind argue as you:€have'} that it may he unethical not to per'f' rrn this study, as It 
may be the o{S.1, way that certain important trnli?r%`a#a43n can he obtained. 

Under the £ 4£t:F3n)sta:nc s. 1 f èiI3 lka "s4 t£~ r;.t 7olkd tJi`Wl[al f:€k li3 ol3r [ i tat. t lf1 r ~yLEatla 

t€its at iplirosat foe ellk A <we studti I know t'iat you will keep me ml' rnzeb ckt any 
further C::'.tic:l{3F,3S"£3f`"3Y{3 that rlitht affect this decision. 



With best wishes 
Yours siueerely 

GRO-C 

fart R Starkey `:./ 

Chairman. Medicine 1 Clinical O rcelogy Research Ethics Sub -omznittces, 

Cc Val Stewart, Administrator, Lothian Research Ethics Committee 
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